From: SANDERSON, Nigel

To: Liguor Licence; liquor@bopdhb.govt.nz

Cc: HILL. Andrea; Micaela Turner

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LL8873 - Renewal Off Licence Application - Waihi Beach Liquor Centre
Date: Wednesday, 10 May 2023 7:47:26 am

Attachments: image001.qif

HI

Apologies for the delay.

No matters in opposition

Nigel

From: Liquor Licence <Liquor.Licence@westernbay.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 2:52 pm

To: liguor@bopdhb.govt.nz; SANDERSON, Nigel <Nigel.Sanderson@Police.Govt.NZ>

Cc: HILL, Andrea <Andrea.Hill@police.govt.nz>; Micaela Turner
<Micaela.Turner@westernbay.govt.nz>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] LL8873 - Renewal Off Licence Application - Waihi Beach Liquor Centre
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi there,

Just following up on the ottached renewal off licence application.

Please note the final day for reporting is today.

Thank you.

Lani Mcintosh

Technical Support Officer - Compliance

Apiha Tautoko Hangarau

westernbay.govt.nz | Facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn

From: Liquor Licence

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 8:58 AM

To: liguor@bopdhb.govt.nz; Nigel.Sanderson@Police.Govt.NZ;
RiskReductionBayOfPlenty@fireandemergency.nz

Cc: Andrea.Hill@police.govt.nz; Micaela Turner <Micaela.Turner@westernbay.govt.nz>
Subject: LL8873 - Renewal Off Licence Application - Waihi Beach Liquor Centre

Good morning,

Renewal off licence application for your consideration.
Nga mini

Lani Mcintosh

Technical Support Officer - Compliance

Apiha Tautoko Hangarau
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Western For our
Bay of Plenty
District Council people
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WARNING

The information contained in this email message is intended for the
addressee only and may contain privileged information. It may also be
subject to the provisions of section 50 of the Policing Act 2008, which
creates an offence to have unlawful possession of Police property. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or_have received this
message in _error, you must not peruse, use, distribute or copy this message
or any of its contents.

Also note, the views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the New Zealand Police. IT you have_recelved this message in
error, please email or telephone the sender immediately
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